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Printed by Linda Williams 4/15/99 10:59am
From: Linda Williams CONFIRMED
To: Paula Isler

Subject: fwd: TGl62
===URGENT=NOTE========4/15/99=10:34am==
Hi Paula. Have you seen an original
letter from this company requesting
cert be cancelled?

Fwd=by:=Paula=Isler===4/15/99=10:35am==
Fwd to: Linda Williams

What is the name of the company?
Fwd=by:=Linda=William=4/15/99=10:42am==
Fwd to: Paula Isler

It is Richard Alan Reagan and Donna
Joan Reagan.

Fwd=by:=Paula=Islexr===4/15/99=10:46am==
Fwd to: Linda Williams

I have a copy but not the original.
Valorie brought a copy of their letter
to me. I checked RAFs database and
I've written the company since they
have a penalty and interest balance.

Fwd=by:=Linda=William=4/15/99=10:47am==
Fwd to: Paula Isler

Ok, I have a copy also. Do we just
enter this document as payment for RAFs
and not open the docket to close?

Fwd=by:=Paula=Isler===4/15/99=10:49am==
Fwd to: Linda Williams

That is correct. I will open a docket
to voluntarily cancel if they paid the
past due balance. If they don't, I
will open a docket to cancel by PSC.
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